



Phone: 916-737-9909
Email: dilshod.yunusov@gmail.com

"To obtain a junior designer level position in a design firm, to apply my design creativity skills in the creation of Interior Spaces. Bringing exceptional creativity, Undergraduate degree in Architecture&Design, and 2 years of experience in Architecture and CG Artist."

PERSONAL

NAME DILSHOD YUNUSOV

LANGUAGES

TAJIK (native)
RUSSIAN (NATIVE)
PERSIAN (FLUENT)
ENGLISH (FLUENT)
TURKISH (FLUENT)
OZBEK (ADVANCED)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Marsh&Clark design**
Location: San Francisco, California
Responsibility: Designing, Space Planning,
3D Modeling, Drafting, Rendering, Animation making, VR creating, AR creating
June 2019 - April 2020
- **Acikkol Architecture**
Location: Gaziantep, Turkey
Responsibility: Designing, Space Planning,
3D Modeling, Drafting, Rendering, Animation making
June 2017-July 2018
- **My-Trend**
Location: Gaziantep, Turkey
Responsibility : Designing, Space Planning,3D Modeling
May 2016 - April 2017

- **DT-Design**
Location: Khujand, Tajikistan
Responsibility: Designing, Space Planning, Drafting
June 2015 - August 2015

EDUCATION

- **Master's Degree**
Academy of Art University : Interior Architecture and Design
(San Francisco, California)
September 2018 - May 2020
- **Bachelor's Degree**
Gaziantep University : Architecture and Design
(Gaziantep, Turkey)
September 2016 - May 2018
- **Bachelor's Degree**
Zirve University : Architecture and Design
(Gaziantep, Turkey)
September 2013 - May 2016
- **High School degree**
Tajik-Turkish High School :
(Khujand, Tajikistan)
September 2008 - May 2013

SKILL

